BIHAR STATE POWER TRANSMISSION CO. LTD., PATNA
(GST No. :- 10AAFCB2393H1Z1, CIN - U741 10BR2012SGC01889)
Head Office, Vidyut Bhawan, Bailey Road, Patna- 800021

. (Department of Project-I of BSPTCL
Email address- ce.trans664@gmail.com  Mob. No. 7763817701 V\)/ebsite- www.bsptclin

NIT No:- 19/PR/BSPTCL/2022 PR NO:-004444

(Through e-procurement mode only —-www.eproc2.bihar.gov.in)

CORRIGENDUM

Duoenl(llne tenders are .im.'ited by Chief Engineer (Project-I) for the followings:-

const ate- for submls'smn and opening of Online tenders for NIT no.-19/PR/BSPTCL/2022 for the work of
onstruction of following GIS bays on turnkey basis is extended as follows:-

(l) 02 nos. of 400 KV GIS bays at GSS Naubatpur (BGCL)

(ii) 02 no of 220 KV GIS bay at Goardih (BGCL)

Description of work

Date and time

Up to 15:00 Hrs. of 10.08.2022
After 16:00 Hrs. of 12.08.2022

. RS Wm%waﬁaﬂﬂﬁﬁmﬁm %@ Toll Free No. 104 Wﬂqﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁ% 1
“Bid Processing Fee is mandatory to be paid through online mode i.e. Internet Payment Gateway (Credit/Debit
Card), Net Banking, NEFT/RTGS”.

2. The Cost of EMD may be paid through either Online or Offline mode. In case, Cost of EMD is opted to be paid
through Offline mode, Bank Guarantee/Demand Draft for EMD in favor of “Accounts Officer, BSPTCL, Patna”
must be submitted to Chief Engineer, Project-I, BSPTCL, Vidyut Bhawan I, Patna positively up to 16:00 Hrs. of
10.08.2022 failing which the tender shall be summarily rejected. For online submissions of Cost of EMD, bidder
shall must submit details of intimation to this Office by 16:00 Hrs. of 10.08.2022

3. “Bid along with necessary online payments must be submitted through e-payment portal
https://eproc2.bihar.gov.in/ before the date & time specified in the NIT. The department doesn’t take
responsibility for the delay/ Non submission of Tender/ Non Reconciliation of online Payment caused due to Non-
availability of Internet Connection, Network Traffic/ Holidays or any other reason”.

4. Eligibility Criteria, tender documents along with General/Special condition, bids and any corrigendum/ addendum
of the tender are available only at website www.eproc2.bihar.gov.in

Bid submission End Date and Time
Dat of 0 '.v: of Techno-Commercial Bid (Part-I):

L.

Chief Engineer (Project I)

Sd/-
(Ratan Kumar)
Chief Engineer (Project-I)
MeEmO NOveerreoseressosssossssnsserscecs / Patna dated ...coeeveeeniiinnseraceseenee /
Copy forwarded to GM (HR), BSPTCL, Patna for information. <.

(Ratan Kumar)
Chief Engineer (Project-I)

N 6'?—6 ............... / Patna dated..r..z..';l'..:..‘.?.'.%.'.:..-?..ae.zu_./
1(\3,10052(;'or\(z)vardedtoDBA(IT), BSPTCL, Patna for uploading the above tender notice on the websites.

(Ratan Kumar?—gmm/
Chief Engineer (Project-I)
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